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_ Veron Chen ELI{I{Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto]

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 4:04 PM

To: Boo seng yak; Carrine Leong; Chang Chee Sing; jiayee. yap@premiumauto.com.sg;
SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SIW5768X - OD AIG - SURVEYED 30 APR 19 - TAUFIKH

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $3,492.56 before excess $600 and GST @ 3 days

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 9:01 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Carrine Leong
<carrine leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>;
Jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SIW5768X - OD AIG - SURVEYED 30 APR 19 - TAUFIKH

Hi Adrian, Taufikh and all,

Revised estimate is attached,

Please confirm repair cost of $3492.56 @ 3 days .

Your early closure is appreciated.

Best regards - jb



~ Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 4:27 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR
Cc: (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg)
Subject: SJW 5768X-DOA: 23/4/2019 (AIG OD)
Dear George,

Vehicle excess $600/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 4:.00 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Subject: SIW5768X / OD / 23/04/2019 / Coverage 8. Excess update

This mail is associated with :
*SIW5ST768X {155?05309355!
ab
Apr 23 2019 8:20AM
[DANIEL GUIDO ROMEIKE]
Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd
Dear LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please note that policy Is in force and excess amount is $600.00

Thank you
Yap, Weijoe

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this emall,

Sent by : Chan, Kian Meng (AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

. AVG This emall has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software,
A WWW.BUE.EG!"I"I
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» Back to OneMotoring

‘Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle e
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type: Singapore HRH.'.
Owner [D: 03071
Vehicle Details T

_VehicleNo: SIWSTeEX —

Vehicle to be Exported: Noe
Intended Deregistration Date: 02 May 201%

 Vehicle Make: AUDI -

 Viehicle Model: A1SB 1LOTFSI (P
Manutacturing Year: 2016
Engine No. CHZ105671
_ ChassisNa: — WALZZZEX9GB116245

Manimum Power Output: 70.0kW (93 bhp)
Open Market Value: $21.10100

| Original Registration Date: 30 Jul 2016 B

| First Registration Dte: o o 30 Jul 2016 B

 Transfer Count: 0

Actusl ARF Paid: $6,542.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes

| PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date: 292026
PARF Rebate Amount: $4.506.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls _
COE Expiry Date: 29 Jul 2026
COE Category: A- Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhol
COE Period({Years}: 10
QP Paid: $53,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: $£38 348.00
Total Rebate Amount: $43.274.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 May 2019

OK
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r
CERTIEICATE OFINSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

MName of Policyhoider : DANIEL GUIDOD ROMEIKE Vohicle No. : SJWSTBEX
Period of Insurance : 30 Jul 2018 To 26 Jul 2018 Policy No. : 210047718402
Engine No. : CHZ1056T1 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WALZZZEX9GE 116246 Issued Date + 11 Jul 2018
Make/Model AUDI A1 SPORTBACK 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC
Engine Capacfly/Tonnage - 999.00 CC Sum Insured : Markel Valus Firs! Year of Registranon : 2016
Driver Restriction NA Of Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF  ; Yes
Person or Classes al Parsans Entitied to Drive” :
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Age Condition 40 years old and above

Limitation as 1o use*
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DANIEL GUIDD HOMEIKE - 5800 (Cwn Damage |
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Hire Purchass Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited
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05041 25208
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289 ALENANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 159938 AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Underveriitan by AN Axla Pacific nsursnce P, Lo AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE. .
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IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.
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LOSS OF USE BENEFIT

Mpﬂuﬂlmﬂrthhﬂmuwlnmmmm.mﬂmrbwurmmbdlhh.Pnlwm
and conditions apply. Plense call our customer service holline number (65) 8418.3000 for assistance.

The Cedificate of Insurance (C1) should be produced withoul demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right 1o verify the idenbity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AlG and its use is subject 1o the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder,

Steps 1o activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. TnmmhﬂHMWMMMMMMIWMDWIIMNW]Mwmm
accideni claim

2. Your rental car will bs made avallable within § working hours of activalion with the Rental Car Company

3. Al the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original Insurance policy and scheduls Issued by AIG, & copy of the Accideni
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be :

4 mmddmummmnﬂmmuhhhinnmmmmmmntnrn!dlrldh:mﬂun

entilemant is staled in the Policy,

Rental cars are strictly lor use in Singapore only

E:-hmmmmﬂﬂmmhmmwhmmwmhmmhymmmrmmwm

Upgrade of Rental Car is availsble upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Combany.

-

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd,

Aclivation Holline. 6T428888

501 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840

Operation Hours: Monday 1o Friday: 8am to 6pm Saturday (Hall Day): 9am lo 4pm

l.:n.“:- Cusrgery 0 T b Condiions Bpply | 8 seundeiom ety depod| e stess |ttty i ng Anml G Colmnan Demegs S o)

IMPORTANT NOTICE

i you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby wamed inat under the
Moalor Vehicies (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.89), it shall be unlawful for any person lo use or cause or permit any
olher person to use a motor vehicle withou! a valld policy of insurance under the Act

The Policynolder s further warned that on the sale of @ motor vehicle, they must surrendar the Certificate of Insurance and the Policy 1o
the insurance company. il the Cerlificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statulory Declaration lo thal effect mus! be made.
Failure fo comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap B88).

This Palicy will cease to be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold lo anather person unless the transfer of inleres! has been duly
natified 1o and agreed lo by the insurance company concernad. If the insurance company agrees 1o cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Cerlificate of Insurance in the new owner's nams. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile
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ENTRY DATE & TIE: 22043076 17 14

SUBMITTED BY L Kas Basng Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 25/04/2019 13:29

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Planse repart cormectly the detalls of e sccdent o spesd op e cisms process

2 Trim Form musl be comploind by the Policyholdsr andlor (e Authorissd Driver.

1. efurmation providoed must e me truthiul and accurmie as poEsiDle, Ary Wik MisrepresemENon o wWiinoiding ol mamn fwcts may slow Ssurance companisd o
mpidiate policy Rabilly =

d_Trne iesus and accepiance of inm Form Dy maureance oompanes s nol an sdmsson of pokcy habilily on e peT of he nSuranoe oomipa s

5. Any talse reporting may be relerred io the Police for investigation.

& Thin report will ba forwarded Dy 1he neurers of he GIA Reconds Managermnt Centre etiabiahed oy me Ganeral insurance Associmbon of Singapore | GUA) Tor
mrchiving and thal cogpwes of thin report will ot m tee. ba made avalable upon applcalion by imeresiod paries

T. By e lodgement of Min eport o e meurers yow herety coneent o e echemg of this meon of the conime and to capes of ths mpon Bemg mads evallabia
Muresass

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dats Of Repon 25042019 12:14

Date Of Accident 2310472018 0820

Exacl Location Of Accidant CAIRNHILL ROAD TURNING TO CAIRNHILL RISE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicle Registration Number SIWSTERX
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Regslersd Cwner DANIEL GUIDO ROMEIKE
NRIC Na ST26030m

Email Address ROMEIKEZ003@YAHDO.COM
Mabile Phona Na (LOCAL ) +65-92858298
Allermative Phone No OFFICE-82943703

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer ALDI

Model A1 SE 1.0 TFSI & TRONIC

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
far repair o your vehicla? -y

It Mo, Please stata action to be taken

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Number 210047T184-02

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame af Driver LiM BEE ANG

MRIC No ST4164852

Diate OF Birth 2B/05M18T74

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Dmang Pass 29/0342010

Driving Experiance BYEARS AND D MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobite Numiber (LOCAL) +65-82958298

Fax Mumber

Contact Number OFFICE-62943703

EMall Addrass VIVIANIIESINGNET.COM.SG

Pape 1 af 14



Address 23A RICHARDS AVE
Postocode 5496434

Was driver an employea ol the Insured’'s Company NO

I Mo, Rolationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Regsiranan Number of Driver's Own
Vahicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surlace DRY

Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle involved in this acodent? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla) R

irvolved in the acciden|

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any Injured conveyed o haspital by NO

ambulance?
Was any other malenal or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown person{s) NO
solicifingfoffanng accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengars (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the sccident reporied fo the palice? NO
If Yes, Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intanded Prosscution given? NO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances ol Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT

Attachmenl{s)

Are acoident photos available for antachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? KO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehle Registrabon Mumbaer SHEZE50R

Vishicle Make/Modal/Colaur HYUNDAI

Dietalls OFf Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI

Mame al Driver JORDOMN

NRIC/Passpart Mumbser

Contact Number SE4204T1

Address

Posteode

Insurance Comparny Mames

Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Fassenger | Including Driver)

Page 2ol 14
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora. khai@preamiumauto com. sg / clamspremiumacto, oom,sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No B366 2323

Fax No G841 1183
Reference PA/DDOS40/2018/DY
Date 26-Apr-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Danigl Guido Romeike
Address 25 Moonatong Lane
#1101
Singapora 328465
Telephone Tel +65 92056298
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 2100477194-02
Vehicle No SJW 5768 X
Model Code A1 SB1O0TFSIS o
Model | Year Juk18
Engine No CHZ 105871
Chassis No WALZZZEX9GE 116246
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cosl -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 23-Apr-19
Place of Accident Caimhill Rooad turming to Caimhill Rise

o St ot e e s

l'u.'lhr.lCm
"ﬂho-hngﬂ by Ranamer
Sigratire:

3NN

Tt “ }“fif:?_f"("f
1.

}alﬂ}mk %
m@»
I IE

s [lhesde o s

fhaflons ¢
loes o 48



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
E o arges for Accident Vehicle SJW 5768 X
Estimated
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges
To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor, s/in § EEU.UUV//
headlight washer assy.
To dismantle and renew front bumper and Lhs —
2 headlight. Re-organise crash management $ 1,200,000 = v~
components. Reinstall all parts removed.
3 To respray front bumper. S 800.00 = “*_';r"‘” ;
4 To carry out diagnostic check. sfm S 192.00 v
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S

2,552.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
LL r Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJW 5768 X
Pri
S5/N  Parts Description 5/Nett
1 FRONT BUMPER 5 1,407.00 AL o |5 L
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 22400 7 -
3 FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER - RH 5 15.00 ¥
4  FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE - CENTER s 178.00 ¥ X
5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT s 152.00 .~ [ *
& FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH 5 367.00 ¥ (
7 RADIATOR GRILLE S 894.00 [ -:’" 5-3¢
&  FRONT REINFORMCENT BAR 5 630.00 ' % )
9  FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 107.00 | %
10 HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - LH 5 107.00 | %
11 HEADLIGHT - LH 5 1,792.00 | * X
12 HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH 5 128.00 7% )
13 HORN - LOW TONE 5 206.00
14  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH 5 2800 | %
15 FRONT NO PLATE 5 40.00 41 7 H<
16  SUNDRIES s 30000 ¢ Tk
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 6,575.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,552.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 9,127.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T

Legend

Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai al
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel : B36E 2323 Fax: 68411183
Email Nora khai@premiumaulo. com.sg / claims@premiumauio.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No :  B3Bss 2323

Fax No : 58411183
Reference : PAODOS40/2019DY
Date : 26-Apr-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding
Singapora 078120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 D055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name *  Mr. Daniel Guido Romeike
Address ¢ 25 Moonstone Lane
#11-01
Singapore 328485
Telephone :  Tel +65 p2958288
Type of Claim ¢  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 2100477184-02
Vehicle No : SJW 5768 X
Model Code : A1SB1.DTFSIStro
Model | Year : JukiB
Engine No :+  CHZ 105671
Chassis No 1 WAUZZZBXSGB116246
Mileage .
Date In -
Liability I =
Excess Cost %o
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 23-Apr-18

Place of Accident :  Caimhill Rooad turning to Caimhill Rise



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SJW 5768 X

Estimated
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges
To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headiights, horns, outside temperature sensor, headlight sin  $ 360.00 360.00
washer assy.
To dismantle and renew front bumper and Ihs headlight.
2 Re-organise crash management components. Reinstall $ 1,200.00 500.00
all parts removed.
3 To respray front bumper. $ 800.00 550.00
4 To cary out diagnostic check. sn § 192.00 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,552.00 1,602.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJW 5768 X

Damaged Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description SiNett
i FRONT BUMPER 5 140700 § 1,125.60
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS s 224.00
3 FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER - RH $ 15.00
4 FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE - CENTER $ 178.00
5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT $ 152.00
6 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH $ 367.00
7 RADIATOR GRILLE $ 89400 § 715.20
&8 FRONT REINFORMCENT BAR $ 630.00
9 FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 107.00
10 HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - LH 3 107.00
11 HEADLIGHT - LH 5 1,792.00
12  HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH $ 128.00
13 HORN - LOW TONE $ 206,00
14 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH 5 28.00
15  FRONT NO PLATE $ 4000 § 40.00
16 SUNDRIES $ 30000 § 9.76
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 6,575.00 § 1,890.56
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 255200 $ 1,602.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 9,127.00 $ 3,492.56

Afl charges are nol inciusive of GST,

Legand Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks [X) = Not approved

Spare parts e Special Neli




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate |s based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare paris in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lud Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991 |
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora. khaij@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SIW 5768 X PA/OLVOS40/2019/KS

20 June 2019
Dear Sir, |

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SJW 5768 X, Audi A1 SB 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SJW 5768 X, claimant,
Mr. Daniel Guido Romeike, please find the related document per attached.

. A copy of the Onginal invoice no. 85013942 - S$3,095.04.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soomest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate 10 contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG — SIW 5768 X

from

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMail

Qur departman|
Our Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pte Lic
Showroom

8 Lang Kes Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Cenfres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408600
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) B84 11183



" Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd GID

Autd] Centre Singapore Aloxandra Service Centre Ubl Service Cantre Custamar Service

201 Alescmnars Road IR Amsanea Bnea 5 Ui Road 1 Saruice Appointmen 833 13

wiﬂﬂ;ﬁm wm“;l-m wm 14-hour BragkOown Barioe Bazs 123
waprone ] inghr=e Erfiige EE = T ey

M Twimfan G471 3733 Main Telstes 8475 1023 ut:h g::ﬁ i

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 1 17:35 Company Reg. MNo. 199902271W
GST Reg., No. 193902271

AIS ASIA PACIFIC INBURANCE PTE LTD  Involee: asfi{isis i RARA = ‘
MOTOR CLATM DEPT i 8013942 Account: 000¢ T -

AIG BUILDING _

78 SHEWTON WAY Date 15/08/2019 AIG ASIA FACIFIC IRSUBANCE BTE LTID

NOTOUR CLAIM DEPT

#07-186
SINGAPORE 078120 078120 : 2 AIG SUILDING
Order : sows7ese 78 SHENTOM MAY
$OT-16
Term @ 3o BEIMGARORE 075120
Regh No: sawgstéay (v 30851 Regn Date: 30/07/201# Mileage: i&ase WIP No.: 51428
Model: A1 38 1.0 TPSI & tronie SxProg Chassls: WAUEZESRISE]1E244 Engine; chz tos671 Dept: v
You have been assisted by - us-Tony Focng &
Details Qty Linit Price Amount
-4 SUBLET Mz 410.00 1.00 40.00
TO SUFPLY VEHICLE WUMBER FLATE
a 3 L M: 3s88 -&00,00 i.00 ~400. 00
Insurance Exceas/Liabilicy
5 BODYWORE M: 360,00 1,00 360.00
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS
FOR HEADLIGHY, HOBNS,OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR AND HEAULIGHT WASHER ASSY
= BODYWORE M: 500,00 1.08 §00.00
TC DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT SUMPSH AND LHS
HEADLIGHT . FEORGAMISE CRASH MAMAGEMEMT
COMPONENTS . REINSTALL ALL BARTS REMOVED
B BODYWORE L} 550.00 1.00 550.00
TO RESFEAY FRONT BUMPER
B BOUTWOEE M1 1%2.00 1.00 182.00
TO CARRY DUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECE
" ABXABS3651B LOF SRILLE (LAST) Less 020% 1.00 §94.00 715.20
X REXABOTOESA GAY COVER Leas 020% 1.00 1407.00 1,125, 60
X AEXO010520A FLATE Lems 0200 1.00 - 8.76
Farts 1,850,586 Sub-Total 2,852,
Labeur 0.00 ) i
Sublst 1.842.00
MeTiis G.00 7% GST 202.48
Lupricant 0.00
Grand Total 14 HED-08

Received by For & on behalf of
Premium Automobiles Pre Lid



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Ple Lid

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AlG Building
Simgapore 079120
Mator Claims Dept
Yr Refl: SJW 5768 X

Norah Khai
G768 D828
6R4] 1183

Body Repair

PAODASAV2019TG
23" MAY 2019

RE:  CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Vehiele Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No,
Vehicle Mileage
Vehiele Owner
Certificate No

Dwn Damage Excess

Accident Date
Place

Repair Cost
WIP No,

Repairer's Name

I'We centity that the velicle has been fully repaired 10 my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges thal are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

"
-

Audi Al 8B 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC

WALZZZEXO0GH] 16246
S5JW 5768 X

16892 KM

Mr, Dame! Guido Romeike
2100477 194-02

85 642,00 (Inclusive GST)
23/042019

CAIRNHILL ROAD TURNING CAIRNHILL RISE

53,095 .04

Si429

Premiwm Automobiles Ple Lid

full and final ssttlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signsture

Time

Date

. L

1.4

270C v 7

DISCIARGE VIRATIER AN -oSIW 376N X

Irom
Telsphone +65-
Telalar  +85
Mobile +B5
Dur departmend
Your Clamm Rel
Cur Rwf

Data

totel papen

Promaum Aviomablios P 1d

Showroom

8 Lang Ken

Sinpapors 158080
Talephona (55) 85868 1111
Telofax  (65) 6471 3702

Servica & Parts Cantres
£5 Uty Road 1

Singapore a0B6HH
Tulephons (E5) 6368 2123
Telalan  (E5) BA4T 1143




Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Cose |  Motfied | Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Ad) Apt Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed | Status
30 Apr 2019 | 03 May J019 5$3,451.56 553, 402.56 Pending for Survey
Main 09:40 Eon Esates || view Ape |
| Edit ady gt | | cancel Case |

Reference Clalm Detalls

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS B |[Created by Insurer]
nsured: DANIEL GUIDO ROMEIKE, 1D: 572603071, Tel +6592958298

230472015 08: 00 - ;59
| Vehicle Reg. No.: SIWST7EEX | Date of Losa: [32 Months snd 24 Days From LTA
' B | = RegDate(Manyr))
0D / 166706309356 | Palicy/Cover Mote No.! 2100477154-02 (Comprenensive)
| Excess: S45600.00

_Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Ubl Road 1, 408599 Ubi - Tol! 67689628/9827/9911

AIG Asls Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G] - Tel: 65-6415-3000 _.. [Handled by Yap, Weljoe]

Waijne. Yap@aig.com

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

[Final Rpt due 14/05/2019
| Drve/Custodian: [LIM BEE ANG (44 / Female) , WRIC: STA164652, Tel: «6592938298 Emall: VIVIANII@SINGNET.COM.SG

e

t
| Calm Type

iHQI - Tel: 6356-3561 . [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] .

|'m.‘ are Are no mail for this cose.

view sl | SearcnTess | crestewew Tess | compuere |
Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Caompleted On Created On ~ Dane?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 25/6/2019



Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SIWS5768X (16670630935G)
oD
Apr 23 2019 B:20AM
[DANIEL GUIDOD ROMEIKE]
Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

wipinad DaCumenin I Lipigad Protos I Compose New Latter I Upload Video I Uplasd Audia I View LU Viewar -
| Photos/Imagas 3 per page = W
| Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |01/05/19 16:18 | Genersl View 0 iedrs | @
2 | 03/05/19 16:18 | Gmneral View O srs | @
| 3 |p3/os/19 16:18 Ganeral View D s | B
4 | DI/0S/19 16:48 | Genersl View 0D tmdwc | @
5 03/05/19 16:18 | General View O wedwc | B
6 |D3J05/19 16:18 | General View O icoews | B
7 DI/0S/1S 16:18 | Genersl View D wadiec | B
8 |D3/U5/19 16:18 | General View 0 odws | B
9 |03/05/19 16:18 | Genersl View O  ldwc |
10 | 03/05/19 16:18 Ganeral View D/ cedirc | B
11 030519 1618 | General View 0D Lecmc |
| 11 |03/05/19 16:18 | Genersl View O omwc | B
11 03/05/19 16:18 | General View O  lodwc | B
14 03/05/1% 18:18 | General View 0D icecwc | [
|15 03/05/19 16:18 | General View 0 ews | B
16 03/05/19 16:18 | General View O Loswc |
| - SRR Y—
17 03/05/19 16:18 | General View 0 | ioediec |
|18 |01/05/19 16:18 | Ganarsl View O owdws | B
1% 03/05/19 16:18 | General View O lcosws | B
20 |D3/05/19 16:18 General View 0 lewc | F
|11 03/05/19 16:18 | Ganaral View _@ Lot G | F
|22 01/05/19 16:18 | General View D Lwawc | @
23 | D3jO5/19 16:18 General View 0D wawc | B
:H_III'I station L boe P— =3 -
o | Aeilsbel/Reorder | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
(1 |03/05/19 11:02 | Singspore Accident Statement Load POF
2 |03/05/1% 11:03 | MARK ESTIMATE Load POF
l_!_;_l:!..‘il_'ﬂh"lﬂ 16:46 Cartificate of Insurance Load POF
4 DY05/19 16:47 | Driver's Driving License Laad PDF
5 (25MDES1D 16:14 WORKSHOP INVDICE Load PDF
& 25/06/16 16:14 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View Ussiiewss =
Assessment Reports 1 per page = B
He ::Hndn'.uiﬁ'l | Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
| Photos/Tmages perpwee v | B
Mo |Firslzed On PFremium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbmadl | Print
1 | 25/04/1913:37 | Accident Photo 0 lodwsc | B
2 25/04/1913:27 | Accident Photo B 0O wowrs | @
1 25/04/1913:27 | Accident Phete 0 | ledwc | B
4 (2504/1513:27 | Aceident Photo ©  dws | B
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 25/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

5 | 25/04/19 13:37 | Accident Photo 0| cwewc | B
§ |25/04/19 13:27 | Accident Photo D | lLacic | B
7 |25/04/1913:37 | Accident Photo 0| icacwrc | E
8 25/04/15 13:27  Accldent Photo 0| wwows | B
9 |I5/04/19 13:377 | Accident Photo 0 | coaws | B
10 I5/04/19 13:17 | Accident Phote D | owws | B
D_-mmmﬂnn 1 per page | B
No | Finsiized On Premium Automoblles Pie Lid (UBL) Thumbnall | Print
I 25/04/19 13:28  Shketch Plan D casrwc | B
| 2 |25/04119 13:28 Sketch Plan 83 D wwwc | B
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | Prme |

Trere Bre Ao document checkiisty configured.

Our Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer

e REmarks aen pRORE «niees v shos 0 afhar parties

-

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 25/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg ne1ssscr1cer

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8B05 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. : AIG1900TEAT
AIG Building, 78 Shenion Way #08-16 SHETRSIN OIS 1O VOE
Singapore 078120 Date: 2506/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: DANIEL GUIDO ROMEIKE  Polley No: 210047718402
Date of Loss: 2310472019 MNature of Claim: OD Claim No: 166706308356
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJWSTEEX
Make & Model: AUDI A1 SPORTBACK, 1.0 TFSI S-tronic (A) Engine No: CHZ105671
Reg. Date: 30/07/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: WALZZZBX9GH 116246
Colour: Red Odometer: 16421 km
Engine Capacity: 8849 cc
Fmrim:t Value/Naw Car §$73,000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CCONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 22535R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/35R18
Front Left Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side: Conlinental 8 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Conltinental 6 mm
The abowe valles represent the remaining fyre freeds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 6.575.00 1.890.56 4,684 44 71.26
Miscallanoous [tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,552.00 1,602.00 950.00 ar.a2a
Paintwork Labolr 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 9.127.00 3,492.56 5,634 44 61.73
- Excess (S§) 600.00 800.00 0.00 0,00
(S5) 8,527.00 2,892.58 563444 66.08
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (SS) 586.88 202.48 394.41 66.08
Nett Amount (5§) 9,123.80 3,095.04 6,028.85 66.08
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/05/201%
Date Inspected: 30/04/2018 Inspected At: 281 Alexandra Road
Repairer; Premium Automoblles Ple Lid
(UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 4086499

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster; MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This reporf represents our ndings af ihe Nime and place of nspection stated horewn, Such inspechon has bean camed ouf fa he best of our
knowledgo and ability but any other Nabifty under any offer circumstances is heveby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 25/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No., Qty Part No. Particulars Caondition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,407.00FS *1,12560FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mol Necessary 224 DOFS *FS
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER-RH Nol Necessary 15.00FS *-F5
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE-CENTER Mot Necessary 178.00FS *-FS
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT Mot Necessary 152.00 FS “-FS
68 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH Not Necessary 367.00FS *-FS5
T 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 894.00FS *T15.20FS
8 1 “FRONT REINFORCEMENT BAR Not Necessary 630.00 FS *-FS
g 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Not Necessary 107.00FS *-FS
01 *HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-LH Mol Necessary 107.00 FS *-FS
11 1 *"HEADLIGHT-LH Mol Necessary 1.782.00FS *-FS
2 1 *HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH Mol Necessary 128.00FS *-F8
13 1 *HORN-LOW TONE Mol Necessary 2068.00FS *-F5
14 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-LH Mot Necessary 2B.00FS *-FS
5 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Benl 40.00 FS *40.00FS
B8 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary 3A00.00FS *0.T6FS
FFranchise parl. S=SpcNatl

Total Parts (S§)  6,575.00 1,890,56

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 25/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
MNe Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS New 360.00 360.00
FOR HEADLIGHTS,HORNS,OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR,HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
2  TODISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER AND LHS  New 1,200.00 500.00
HEADLIGHT.RE-ORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
3 TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER New 800.00 550.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK Mew 192.00 162.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,552.00 1,602.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 25/6/2019



